

JAN BRUDVIK

Partner, Bergen



CONTACT INFORMATION

T +47 55 30 61 33
 M +47 92 88 14 52
 E jbr@thommessen.no

ASSISTANT

Cecilie Wiese
 T +47 55 30 61 31
 E cwi@thommessen.no

EXPERTISE

Capital Markets
 M&A and Corporate law
 Oil Service
 Debt Financing

Jan has extensive and varied experience related to M&A and capital markets transactions and is involved in both larger and smaller transactions. In addition, he renders contractual advice to Norwegian and international clients within financing, shipbuilding and oil service. Jan also gives advice concerning company law.

Work experience

2009–	Partner, Bergen office, Thommessen
2006–2008	Senior Associate, Bergen office, Thommessen
2004–2006	Legal Director, Group Legal & Tax, Aker Kværner ASA
2000–2004	Associate, senior associate, senior lawyer, BA-HR
2000	Admitted to the bar
1998–2000	Lawyer, Legal Unit, Den norske Bank ASA

Education

1991–1996 Candidate in Jurisprudence, University of Bergen